Delaware DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION Steven H. Godowsky

i
The Townsend Building Secretary of Education
e 401 Federal Street Suite 2 Voice: (302) 735-4000
Department Pover, elaware 199019639 FAX: (302) 739-4654
of Education DOE WEBSITE: http://www.doe k12.de.us

November 9, 2015

MEMORANDUM

TO: Child and Adult Care Food Program (CACFP) Sponsors

FROM: Aimee F. Beam, RD, LDN

Education Associate, Child Nutritios\Programs

SUBJECT: 2016 Operational Memo #6
2016 Annual Sponsor Training Parking Lot

Thank you for attending the recent CACFP Annual Sponsor Training, The attached spreadsheet lists the
questions and answers that were submitted on the Parking Lot. Also attached is the following requested
document:

e Civil Rights PowerPoint Presentation

The Milk and Milk Substitute handouts were distributed under CACFP Operational Memo #3. The
Operational Memo and handouts are available on the DDOE CACFP web page, located at
http://www.doe.k12.de.us/Page/2588 (2015-16 Operational Memos).

Please contact us with any questions at 302-735-4060.

oC: Linda C. Wolfe, EAD, RN, Director, School Support Services
Nutrition Team

THE DELAWARE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER IT DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, RELIGION, NATIOMAL ORIGIN, 56X,
SEXUAL ORIENTATION, MARITAL STATUS. DISABILITY, AGE OR VIETNAM ERA VETERAN'S STATUS (N EMPLOYMENT, OR ITS PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES
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